
i

e1..
* '

. . 7/{ |

N 0"T A T I O N V 0 T'E #' I
-

-

'. RESPONSE SHEET |
'

,
,

|
'

SAMUELJ'.CHILK.,SECRETARYOFTHECOMMISSION- T0: ;

v.
'.;:. , .

FROM: COMMISSIONER ASSELSTINE
~" '

..

-
'

2 ,

SUBJECT: szer-84-153 - raz-1 arsrxar orczsron: naxrr scazoutz"-

=' . .. . . . ; ',. y. _

-

,

:
.

APPROVED' DISAPPROVED ABSTAIN' x
' '

NOT PARTICIPATING"
~

REQUEST DISCUSSION

.9 -

COMMENTS:2

L. .

''

I have decided to neither approve nor disapprove of this
i., schedule. While I am not opposed to setting a schedule,
. . . I think this one is overly optimistic. Also, I an. par-
t; ticularly concerned about the very short period of time
G %.c allocated for public consent.
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SECRETARIAT NOTE: PLEASE.ALSO RESPOND TO.AND/OR COMMENT ON OGC/0PE'
MEMORANLUM IF ONE HAS BEEN ISSUED ON THIS PAPER. -
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fftEEDOM OF INr0RY'. TION
ACI RE.QUt.ST'-

Mr. Joseph Felton, Director Fora-8E> 33yDivision of Rules and Records '

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission i

Washington, D.C. 2055s N' Oh[ 6 *

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, I hereby
request all letter, telephone logs, notes of conversations and/or
memoranda!between and among the individual Commissioners and their
staff, staff of the office of General Counsel, staff of the White
House and other Executive Branch agencies and the members of the
Appeal Board, between December 1,1983 and to date with regard to
the schedule for the Three Fdle Island, Unit 1 restart proceedings.

Note that the request covers timing and scheduling matters
and therefore raises no question regarding the exemption for
predecisional documents.

Very truly yours,

h
Ellyn R. Weiss j

q ;;& W., J & '

Main Offae: 26 Church Street . Cambridge, Massachusetts 02238 . (617) 547 5552
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